State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, January, 7th, 2025at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

Due to a lack of a quorum, there were no minutes for the December 17th, 2024 council meeting.

Mr. Gaynor moved to approve the annual Rebuild Alabama Act report presented by Mayor Boyd. Mrs. Rodgers seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council reappoint Mrs. Ann Baker to serve on the Tupper Lightfoot Memorial Library Board for a term beginning January 2025 through January 2029. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council reinstate the original time for Galloway Park Community Center to be open. The original time states the center will be closed by 12:00 a.m. and out of the building by 2:00 a.m. after cleanup. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting to be adjourned with a second by Mr. Gaynor.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama. Linda Faust

1/7/2025

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, January, 28th, 2025 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the January 28th, 2025 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mrs. Hall moved the council approve tabling the bid received from L & K Construction until which time the City engineer can negotiate the single bid received. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve the agreement with CSX to maintain/cut the grass/weeds and remove trash/debris on CSX property within the city limits of Brundidge. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve the purchase of a Christmas tree for the downtown area in the amount of \$18,304.00. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve the threshold for capital assets from \$1,000 to \$5,000. Mrs. Rodgers seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve an increase of \$50.00 to the Mayor and Council monthly salary effective November 3rd, 2025 for the newly elected officials following the election. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

The City Clerk reviewed the FY2025 October through December 2024 financials.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting to be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Hall.

SEAL Date